
RF Preliminary - INQ 319-108-001

Business Services 
OrganisatJon . 

Dear SIr 

RE: INQUJRY INTO HYPONA1'RMMJA RB.A;rm DEA1HS- It fERGUSON 
(PRBJM1NARY) Our Chnt: 1be HuIth amI·8odaJ Care 80anI 

I refer to the above and your IeI:ter 0'121- June 2013.. Please ~ endosed copy 
conespc:nldma from Mr Hany MuIlan to Or FmwIey dated fib August 2005. I am 
Instructed that Or FrawIey has Indlcated that there wu an UIfler Idar In 2004, 
with a raquest for documen1B. but he Is unable to tocat,e same. 

YOUlS faiIhfuIJy 

{f~'~ 
WendyBaggs 
AssIstant ~ I.egaJ AdvIser 
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RF Preliminary - INQ 319-108-002

III \1111 '''''Cl( 1\. ('\~I 11(1 'I 
Trust Headquarters, Stratbdeoe "Oust, T&F Hospital, Omagh, Co Tyrone, Rn90NS 

!';orE: The Tru.~'s lelephone number ha ... dllmgeti 
The Sell' Sumber is: (
FILl.: numlwt has , .. ~ 1ft!  

E·mail: ....... /W.  
Mill;,:um .'ten",~ ifr Ulvilabit! within th~ TnlJt I'" MlU4!S/ 

Date: 

Dear Mr Frawley 

('PDATE ON O'HARA /.\'QL'JRr I/\,TO HJ'PO/\"A TRAE.lIIA DEATHS 

You will 00 aware from media reports in recent days that the PSNI has 
announced its intention to fonnally investigate the circumstances surrounding 
the deaths of Rachel Ferguson and Adam Strain. The Inquiry Team is 
considering the position and it is possible the Inquiry wi)) be deferred until such 
time as the police investigation has been completed. 

Mr O'Ham has indicated he may well convene a public hearing in late August to 
ascertain views and representations. I assure you that you wiJI be kept advised 
of any significant developments as they arise. 

I \\'ould again remind you that ill supporting you to appropriately engage with 
this Inquiry. my nominated co-onlinalQr, Mr Scan Coil, is a\uilable lo yOll at 
any time. 

Yours sincerely 

/~ ;> 

.. ' ~~~~:~:::!~ .. "~ 

HARRY MlILLA~ 
Cllairman 

hmlellltU'.vOJ 79 ~ .\.' , ', •. ! • ~ 
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